
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788 
E-mail: lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk 

  
 
 

All members of the public in ORTON LONGUEVILLE, ORTON WATERVILLE 

AND ORTON WITH HAMPTON WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the 

ORTONS WITH HAMPTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COUNCIL 

(Area South 2) 

On 

Thursday 24th March 2011 at 7.00 pm 

at Orton Longueville School, Oundle Road,  

Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE2 7EA 

This Neighbourhood Council meeting will include a pre-meeting exhibition from 
6.15pm of the Local Transport Plan and Capital Programme of Works from 2011-16 
and how you can influence further schemes in your neighbourhood. There will also 
be an opportunity to view displays giving information on the ‘You Said, We Did’ 
items and  Census Completion Events.   The displays will be open from 6.00pm to 
allow members of the public adequate opportunity to consider the information. 

PROGRAMME 
 

Item Agenda Item  

1. Apologies for Absence  
 

To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting 

Chairman 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items 
on this agenda. 
 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting  
 

Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 16th December 2010 
                                     

Chairman 

4. Youth Forum 
 
A presentation from young people on how they would spend £10,000 to 
make improvements in the area. 

Carlos Harrison 
Krissie Moore 

Cllr J Goodwin (Chairman) 
Orton with Hampton: Cllr N North, Cllr S Scott & Cllr D Seaton 
Orton Longueville: Cllr P Winslade & Cllr G Murphy 
Orton Waterville: Cllr S Allen, Cllr G Elsey & Cllr J Stokes 
 

Public Document Pack



 

5. 
 
 
 
 

Fuel Poverty 
 
An opportunity to hear about grants and help available to tackle fuel poverty. 

Judith Harvey 

6. Neighbourhood Council Budget 
 
A final update on the allocated budget spend for 2010/11. 

 

Lisa Emmanuel 

7. School developments in the area 
 
An opportunity to learn about the progress regarding the developments at 
Ormiston Bushfield Academy and Orton Longueville School along with an 
update on proposals for the new Hampton Community School. 
 

Brian Howard 
Jonathan Lewis 

7.  Open Session  
 

An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted members 
of the Neighbourhood Council to raise anything that affects your area and to 
suggest items for future meetings and the annual work programme.   
 

ALL 

8.  Next Meeting  
 

The date of the next meeting will be confirmed after Annual Council in May. 
 

 

 



All members of the public in ORTON LONGUEVILLE, ORTON WATERVILLE 

AND ORTON WITH HAMPTON WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the 

ORTONS WITH HAMPTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COUNCIL 

(Area South 2) on  

Thursday 24th March 2011 at 7.00 pm 

at Orton Longueville School, Oundle Road,  

Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE2 5PR 

 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 

Mark Bennet-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue 

Matt Snow Cambridgeshire Police 

Javed Ahmed Children’s Services 

Maureen Lazaretti Cross Keys Homes 

Drag Crnomarkovic NHS Peterborough 

Sarah Shuttlewood NHS Peterborough 

Gary Goose Safer Peterborough Partnership 

Michael Chambers Orton Waterville Parish Council 

Chris Stratton Orton Longueville 

David Warne Herlington Community Association 

Sally Forster Goldhay Community Centre 

Julian Webb Hampton Community & Sports Association 

Diane Bell Parish Councillor 

Nick Devenish Hampton Vicar 

Gill Young Hampton Women’s Institute 

Linda Guise Orton Community Centre 

Vijay Patel Chair Hampton Parish Council  

 Lakeside Residents Association 

Michael Keogh Orton Wistow Community Association 

John Hucklesby Orton Waterville Village Hall Management 
Committee 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Census 2011 Information – Neighbourhood Council (March 2011) 

                                                                     

 
 
Census forms will be mailed to households from the beginning of March and must be completed – before, on 
or immediately after census day – with information about everyone staying at that address on Sunday 27 
March.  Questionnaires should be returned by mail in a pre-paid envelope provided or, for the first time this 
year, they can be completed online using a unique access code printed on the front of individual forms. 
 
A series of special events being organised by Peterborough City Council will assist residents who need extra 
help in completing their 2011 Census questionnaires.  These completion events are particularly designed for 
people who have limited understanding of written English, those who find form-filling a challenge and people 
who just want someone to check they have filled in the form correctly. 
 
We will have bi-lingual volunteers at each completion event to help people who have difficulty understanding 
written English.  Where possible we will also have computers with internet access so people can complete 
questionnaires online.  However, people who need help should bring along the questionnaire that they 
receive in the mail. 
 
Every household must by law complete the census questionnaire but personal details are kept secret for 100 
years.  Total figures will be used to calculate how much government money will be allocated to Peterborough 
for things such as schools and health services in future. 
 
 
Census Completion Events will be held across Peterborough as follows: 
 
 

Venue Address Date Time 

Peterborough City Council, 
Town Hall 
 

Bridge Street, Peterborough 
PE1 1QT 

Sunday 27
th
 March 2011 12-4pm 

Cross Keys Community 
Hub 
 

35 Hampton Court, Westwood, 
Peterborough PE3 7JP 

Monday 28
th
 March 2011 

Monday 4
th
 April 2011 

10.30-3.30pm 
10.30-3.30pm 

BestDeal4Baby 
 
 

7 Newark Avenue, Dogsthorpe, 
Peterborough, PE1 4NH 

Monday 28
th
 March 2011 

Thursday 31
st
 March 2011 

10.30-3.30pm 
10.30-3.30pm 

Central Library Broadway, Peterborough. PE1 
1RX 

Tuesday 29
th
 March 2011 

Saturday 2
nd

 April 2011 
Wednesday 6

th
 April 2011 

10.30-3.30pm 
10.30-3.30pm 
10.30-3.30pm 

The Jigsaw Children’s 
Centre 
 

Herlington, Orton Malbourne, 
Peterborough, PE2 5PW 

Tuesday 29
th
 March 2011 10.30-3.30pm 

PACO/Community Radio 
 
 

27 Norfolk Street, 
Peterborough, PE1 2NP 

Wednesday 30
th
 March 2011 10.30-3.30pm 

Gladstone Community 
Centre 
 

Bourges Bouleveard, 
Peterborough, PE1 2AN 

Wednesday 30
th
 March 2011 

Wednesday 6
th
 April 2011 

4-8pm 
4-8pm 

City College 
 
 

Brook Street, Peterborough, 
PE1 1TU 

Friday 1
st
 April 2011 

Tuesday 5
th
 April 2011 

10.30-3.30pm 
10.30-3.30pm 

Sri Guru Singh Ji Gudwara 
 
 

5 Newark Road, Boongate, 
Peterborough PE1 5UA 

Sunday 3
rd
 April 2011 12-4pm 

The Parish Centre All Souls 
Church 
 

Fitzwilliam Street, 
Peterborough, PE1 

Sunday 3
rd
 April 2011 12-4pm 

Bharat Hindu Samaj & 
Community Centre 
 

6 New England Complex, Rock 
Road, Peterborough, PE1 3BU 

Sunday 3
rd
 April 2011 12-4pm 

 

 
Please share and encourage people to attend.  Thank you. 

Agenda Annex

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



��
�
�

��������	
����

�������������������

�������������������	������������� ���!�"�#�����������$%�

��"������������&�'(���!������$)')����*+))�������

�������"������� �����,��������"�����,�-������������-�$�.-��

�

//-0�����	����������������	
���������	�������
	��0� 	�������

�������	�1�������	2��������	��2�3
���� 
	 �0//�

�

��������������	
�
�
�����������	
�����
������
������������
��������������
��������
�������
��������������
�
��������������	
�
�
������������ ��
����������������� ������
!������
""�#� � ��$�����%��&""
%���
�������'���
���� ������
�#�(�����)�����������
��*�+������ � ���
������
��������$���,������
����#������ � ���
��-�������
%��
����&""
%���
�
������������������
�
�������
������ .����
���
��%�����"���
���#�����/��'��������������
�������� � �������
�
�����	
�%�$���'��,��%�����
�
01����������"����,���
%���������/�2�#�����,��,���"�������)����3���������
��,��������
$����"����"����	
���%�����
�#������
���
���4��'���
������������
�#�������/�
3��
�#�!%�
���5�������#6�����%/�'��,�������
%������
��/�������7�#��'����/�'��,����
���
������%
�/�&��������
%������%�
%������&����������$
�������
������%
�8��
�

	��� ���������������	���� ��	���

98� !,����
��� !,����
���	������%�
$���"���������!������������������#8� �

:8� ��%�����
�����"�
.��������

+����	���������%�����
�����"�
�������8� �

�����������	
�����
������
&�����	
��'��,���4������������/���������%����-��������
�������
&�����������$
���4���������
�������-�����������,#�
&����������$
���4��������!����/������������#�-���������������
�

Public Document Pack

3



08� �
�������"����
,��$
��������
���

+�� �
������ �"� ��� ����
��� ���� ��� :0� ��,������� :;9;� 	����
�,,��$������������������%%��������%���8�

�

18� �
�
�����	
�%�$���
'��,��%����

������������"��������$������
�"�,��������
����������
�
����
�	
�%�$���'��,��%���/�	
%�������������
�����
�
����

��
$
���������,��,����"������%���������
�
��������$
�
��8����������

�"�������������
�������
��	������
���������������	�������������
<=/;;;�,��,���
��������������	��	������
�
���������%�
$��
��,,��������������%����������%����������������������������
�����,��,���������#���������#������
�
����%����"��	����"���
��,8�

�

=8� )����3����� >�,��������
$����"����)����3���������������������
�������
��������"����	
���,�
�������
�����
��,��������
��4�

§� +��3�����	���%��,�
�����"�������,��"�������
����#�����
,��,�������������������#�#����	������8��+��3�����
�
��������$�������%���
����������
����
�����"�����/�
	����#�����,��,���%������
�%����
�������%��������#�
�
""����������������	���������������"
��������
���/��������
��������#����,��$
�
��������$�
������"�%
�
�
��8�

§� !����
�
�����#�	���������%����#�	����#�����,��,���	����
���������
�%������
��%��%�����������
���#����,��$
�
���
�����	����"�
��#��,����"���
��8������%
���������	
�����
��������������������������3����������������
���������
����%
�8��+����#����������
$���#�����,��,������
�,,�����
�#�����������	�"�
����/��������������
���	��
��
��������������/��������	�����#�%�����������"����
��%���������������$���,���
��,���
%��,���
�������
,��������
�����
���8�

§� +��3���������������������
�%����"���
���
����������
	��������
������
�,��$��,��$
�
���"���#�����,��,���
�����
&�����/�
�%���
�����	�����
�,��$������""
�
�	�����
��
'��,��������,���,����#����%�"?��
�
��������������
�,����
��������"���������������
��'��,���8��+��3�����"����
����
��	���
�,����������,��$
���"���#�����,��,��/����#�����
,��,����
������	�������������
������������������������
	���
������������
"���
""
%����"���,��,���5���#�	����
�����
��������/���	�#����%����
������������
�,��$����
��
��%�������8�

.�����,��������@����
������
���/������,��������
$����"����)����
3��������,�����4�

§� +��)����3�����	�������
�������,�"���������
�
����
,���
����������������,���������"�%���"���#����"�%
�
�
��/�
������,�
��%�����8��+��3�����	������
%�����������
��
���
	
����
�
���"��������"���
�����,���
���/��	�$�����#��
��
��������
����%�8�

§� +��)����3�����	������
������%���
�������%����
�����������
��
�������������%
�/������
���%����%�
����	
�������
����,��
�������������������,�"���������������"�%�����
�#8�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

4



���
����
�%���
��/�
��	������������4�

§� �������������,�����"������#�#��������
�%����������

�,��$��,��$
�
���"���#�����,��,�������������������	����
���	����,�������8��

§� ����������	����
""
%����"���������������������������/�
�	�$���AB/;;;�"���������
�������������%
�6���	��
%�,
�����������	�����
������
%��������#����,��C�%���
�����
����8�

§� �������	���������$�
������������)����3�����
�����
%
�����6��%������
��'��,������%��%������%���/�	
%�%�����
�������������#����%����$����8�

��	��
�

���������������������������	
�������
���������������������
���)����3��������"�������
�%����,���������������
���
��
����
"#
���
��#�,���
����,���
����"������������,���������)����3�����
,�����%�8�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���

28� &��������
%���
���%�
%�����,������

�������
�����/�.����
���
��%�����"���
���#����������'��
��������������������
�$
��������������
��������������������
,��,������"���&��������
%������%�
%���������
�"�����������������
�	���#�%����������,����
�����%��������
��8�

.��,������
������
���/����.����
���
��%�����"���
���#�����������
���"����	
���%�������4�

§� +��.����
���
��%�����"���
���#������	������,���
����"���
,����
���������
��/�����
�������������,�
���#�%����
,��$
�
����%��������	�����"��������������������8�

§� �'��������������	���,����
������������������
%��������
����$����
�������
������"�������"�,�
���#�%����"���
������������
�����%�:;99�	
%�	�����
�%��������$
%���

��&����8��������������	���"�%
������
����
���	����
��=�
#������
��/�9�
��=�����	���������$���2;������
������������
���,�������"��8�

§� +����	����@�
�����"�	�������������
���
�������������/�
�����'��������������	������#
�����������%����	���%�����
���������������������8��+����������������������%%����
��
�����%�
�����%�������������������	����
���������,��%�
%��8���

§� �'��������������	����"�%
������#�"
���%
���%���������
����������������������%%���
�
�
�#�����%���
��
�#��"�
���$
%��8���

�������������������������

+��.����
���
��%�����"���
���#������	�����������
�%���������%���
������,�%
"
%���#/����
������"����	
���%�������4�

§� &�����%�������#����0�������
��/��	���"�	
%��,�����������
�"�&��������
%���������8�&����"������������
����,�������

�

5



�����,���������%�����%�/�����������������,����#�%�����%�8��
+���
���������#�	��������D����#����
%���������/�	
%�
	������������,��%�
%����%�����
������/��������,���
����
	
�����
����"��������9;/;;;�,��
����8��+����������
���
�,����
��������"�&��������
%����������	���������
$��#�������
����
��	���"��������
�����"������
��	���������
""
%����"��������
,��%�
%�������������������������"�%�������	
%��'��
��������������,
���8�

§� �'��������������	��������������%���
���
���%��������"�
&��������
%���������/��
�,�#��,�
����"�����������	�#�
"��	���8��&,�
���9/�"����E��,��/���
������%���
����	
���	��
,��%�
%����,����
���"����&��������
%���������/�����&,�
���
:����%���
����	
������,��%�
%�8��

§� +��.����
���
��%�����"���
���#�������������	
�����
�������/�	���������	����
�%���
����������E����
������
%�����%����������,����#����
�����������%��������
���
,��
���	
������%
�
���������,��"���������%�����"������
"�������"�&��������
%������������
����E,�%����������
%���
�������#�����'��������������(�����
�����#�:;998��
!�#�%������	����������������
�
���,��
����"�0�����������
,��
����������������E,�%����#��
���,�
���������$
%��8�

���
����
�%���
��/����"����	
���,�
����	���������4�

§� �����,��
����������%�
$���
�"�����
���������F��$��
&��������
%������%�
%�6�	
%�����
$������
�,����
�������
���%������	���%���
�����������,��
�����	������$����������
"�������	�������#8��+��.����
���
��%�����"���
���#������
�����������������������
��	������������#��������%��������
�������
�"�����
����������%����"�����'�������������8�

§� �����,��
��������	�
���������'�������������������
���
%��%������$�������,,������%��������"����������/��������
������%�
$��������������������%�����,��$
�����#����
.����
���
��%�����"���
���#�������������%������	���
��"
�
���#���������
����"�%������8��+��.����
���
��%�����"�
��
���#�������%���	�����������,�����������������	����
%�����
%�������������%�����
%��
����"����,��,������
	��������
�,��$��8�

§� G����
����	������
����������	#������	�����%���,��%����
������������	���
��������������������������
���������������E
��
���,��%�
%��/���������,��
�����
������
����
����,��%�
%��������������#�	����$��#��,,#�
	
��������$
%����#���%�
$��8�+��.����
���
��%�����"�
��
���#�������E,��
�������������	������%�
%�����������
"������,��%��������������������������/�	
%�	��������#�
������	
���'��%�����%���	
%��
����������	�"�����%��������
�����������%�����%��8��&���%�����%���	������$��������
������������	�������������/�����"�����������,,����'��
������������	������$����������������%��������
���
,��%���8��!��
�����.����
���
��%�����"���
���#������
�%���	��������������,��%����������������	����
%�����
%����/����������'��������������	�����������
���,��
������$
���"��	���������%���������������%����"���

6



���"�������"�������$
%�8�

§� .��	���"�����������������#�	���,��"�%��#�,��
�
��������%�����
�������������������"�,��
����/����
��	���	������%�����	
��
�������$
%���
���/�	������#�����%%�������"���/������������
%���,���������������
���,����%#8��+��.����
���
��%�����"�
��
���#�������E,��
���������������������"�������"����
������#/�:����0�#���������%�����	
����,,����	�����������
��������������
������,��%�
%��"���&����8�

§� +��.����
���
��%�����"���
���#��������$
��������
��	���"���
���,��%�
%���������	�������$��������#�	�������
,��$
����������
��	�����
�����,���
�
�
�#/�������'��
������������%�����,��$
���������
�����,,���8��)�����
��%�����	�������	����
��������/���,,���
$��,��%�
%��8���

.��	����%���	��������������,
���������������%����
$���������
����
��/�
��	����$
������������#�,��
�����	����	���
����#����
�
�
�"�����
�����#������%�
$������������
���������������
��%�
"
���
����
����#8��+��.����
���
��%�����"���
���#�������������
���	����	
��&��������
%������%�
%��������������%���
�������'��
�����������������������	�������E,�%��	������
$����8�

.�����,��������@����
�������������"�������"�����'�/����.����
��
�
��%�����"���
���#��������$
������������'������������������
��������"��������
���
��������	���$������#���%%��������
��
���#������+�����	�����������,���
����"���%���
��
��
���
���$
%�����%�������������	�����"�%���
�
����
�����8��.�����
"�����/�����	�����������,���
����"���%���
��
��
������$
%�������
����"��������
�����
���	��%�����%��8�

.�����,����������@����
���"�������������	
�����������%��������
���
,��%���/����.����
���
��%�����"���
���#��������$
�������4�

§� ��%��������
�����%������	��������,���
����	
%�	�����
%�$������"�������"�,�
���#�%����"��������������������
	���/�����	�����%����
������%���������	�#�"��	���8��
����
%�����
����	����������,��%�����
������%�5������
:;99��������	�,��,������%����"��	���������
$����
��$
�	��
������,��,�����8��+��(�����	��������������
��,���
%�
��
�����������#�:;99�������������%
�
��8���

§� +�������	�#����������
������$
�	���"����%�����
�#�	���
��
�����
���
�$���
�����/�������%��������
�����%������	�����
�������������$��#�����
���/�����	�����%�$������	�����"�
�����������/�����C�������,��,��������
����
�������
������
&����8�

.�����,����������@����
���"�������������������������"�������"����
���$
%��
��'��,���������������
������,���
���/����.����
��
�
��%�����"���
���#��������$
��������������#�	�#���������
��	����
	�����������"
������
�
�����������%��/������
��	�������������
%���
���������
������,�
���#�%����%��������
���,��%���8��+��
.����
���
��%�����"���
���#��������$
���������'��������������
	����������	
������,���"�%���%
������"�������������""�%�����#����
%��������
���,��,�������������
��������������	����������������
�����,�
��
�
���
����%�������������������������	���@�
�����

7



��%������"�,�
���#�%����
������
�������������������
��8�

+����
���������������.����
���
��%�����"���
���#������"���
��
��������%������������
��8�

H8� �������������
�#�
����%
��(������

+����
����������������������	
%��E,��
�������
�,�%���"����
%������� ��$�������6�� ������� ����������� ��
��� ��%�
$��� ������ ����
�E,�%��������������%
�6����
�
�#����%�����������������,��,������"���
��� "���%��
��� #���8� � +����
����� ��$
���� ���� �� %��������
���
�$����	����������,��%�����2�������#�:;99/�%�����%
������2,��
��
���(�����������D
������>�������� ���+�	��'���8� �3����	
��� ���
%��������
����$���/�����������,��,������	������������%���
������
�#� �� ��
��� �%���
�#� ����
��� 
�� ��� ����%
�� ������/� 	
%�
�������� �"� ��� ,���
%� 	���� 	��%���� ��� $
�	� "���� ��� ,���
%�
������#8�

+������������������#������
�����	������"����	�4�

�����������	
 ���
 �������
 ����
 �������
 �
 ���
 �������
 ���
 ��

����������
�������
����
�	�
����
���
�����


���������
��
�	�
�����������
 ����
����������
!������
"���������

��������
 ��
 �#
 $�������
 %&�&'
 �	�
 ���
 �������
 ����
 ����
 �(�)

�������
*�&��
���
����+
��
���
�������
�����
���
%&��,�%
���
�
����	��

���-
�������
*.�(
���
����+
���
%&�%,�#�



/	�
������������
�������
 ��
�	��
 �	��
 �	�
�������
����
 �������

�%�-
�������
����
�	��
��
	��
���������
��
���
0������
������
������

���
%&��,�%�
/	�
������������
����
�������
��
�	��
�	�
�������

����
 �������
 �1�#
�������
 ����
 �	��
���
 ���������
 ���
 %&�%,�#�/	�

�������
 ����
 �	�
 ������
 ���
 �����������
 ����
 ���������
 ��
 �	�

����������2�
������������
��
�������
��
�	�����
��
�	�
��
�	�

����������
����������
	��
�������
��
����������


 �����
��
�	�
�������'
����������
3����
�������'
����4
5���
��������

6���
 �	�
�����
��
�������
 ����
 �������
����
 ���
��
����
 ��
 �	�

����������2�
 �������
 ��
 ���
 �	�
 ��������
 ��������
 7������'
 �	�

������������
�������
�	���
��
����
 �������
 ����
����������

�������
�	��
��
���������
��
�����������	
�������
��
�	�����
��

�	�
��
�	�
����������
����������
	��
��
�����������
���
��������


58
�����
�������
�����������	
��
��
�
���
������
��������
�������
��

�	�
���6
��
 	���
 ������
 ���
 ����
 �	��
 ���2�
 ������
 ��������
 8�

�������
 �����	��
 ���
 ������
 ���������
 ��
 �	�
 ���
 ��
 0������
 ��

����
 �����������
 �����
 	��
 ��
 �	���	�
 �����������	
 �����
 ��

��������
 �
 �	�
 �����
 9�
 ������	��
 �	���
 ���������
 �������
 �	��

����
��	��
��������
��
����
���������'
����������
���
���
��������

�	�
����������
��
����
�	���
�������6
��
���
������


59�
 ����
 ���
 ��
 ���6���
 ���	
 ���
 �������
 ����
 ���
 ������

��������
 ��
 ������
 	��
 ��
 ��6�
 �	��
 ������
 �������
 ���
 ��

�	�����
��
��
 ����
 ��
��6��
7������'
 ��
 �	��
 �����
 8
 ��
 ���

�������
 �	��
��
 ����
 ��
��6�
 ��
 �����������
 �	�����
 ��
 ���	�
 ��

�	��
������������
��
�	��
��
����
����
��
���
����
:��
������
�	��

������
����������


5/	�
�������
���
8
����
���
��
���6���
��
������
���
 �	�
�������6


�

8



��
	���
��������
��
���'
���
��
����	��
�������6
�����
��
����
��'

��
������
���
 �����
������
���������
 ��
��
����������
�
�������

��
.
!������
%&���
8
�����
��6�
��
��6�
�	��
����������
��
�	��6
���

�	���
 ������
 �	�
 	���
 ������
 �����
 �	���
 �����
 ���
 ������

������
�	���
��
�����
����
��
	���
���
��
��
���
������
����������5


����� ������/� ���
���� ������� "��� >�����%��� ���
����� ����������
����������������%�����������,��,������	�����$�
������"�������
������������ �
�#� ����%
�� 	���
��� ���� 
�� 	��� ���
�$��� ���� ���
����%
�� %����� ���,� ��� ��� "
������ ������#� 	������ �,� ,�
��� ���
��%�
$
����������������8�

���
����
�%���
��/����"����	
���,�
����	������
���4�

§� ��������������$
���� ���� "���
��� "��� �������������@�����
,��C�%�� ��� %���� "���� %������� ��$�������� "��� ���
���������
��� �"� %
�
��/� ���� ��� ���� ����� "������ "����
����%
�� ��E8� � ."� ������������ ��� ���� �
�� "��� ��� ����#/�
�������%���%
��	������$�8��.��	����%���	��������������
,��C�%���������$�������%��,�����������@�
%��#8��

§� �
���� ��� ����%
�� ��� ,�
�� AB� �
��
��� ��	���� ��� �&�'�
����
��/� 
�� 	��� ���
�$��� ���� �$��� �
��� ��� ,��C�%�� 	�����
�����%�����
�
�����������"���
����������	������$���,������"�
�����
�
���%���������������
��	������$�������#�,�#�"���
����"8��

B8� ��
���������
����%
��(������

+����
�����������������,��$
������@�
%���,��������,��������
��� ��
��������� ����%
�� %�,
���� ������� ����%��
���� �"� A:=/;;;/�
����
��� ���� ��� ��
��������� ����%
�� ��� ������� �����
,��$
�
�����������"����,���
������
�������
���
����,�������:;9;8��.��
��� ����� ��%���
���� ���� ��
��������� ����%
��� 	���� ��
���
�����
$��#���	������������"������	�#��"�����%��
���"�����	��������
������
���� "��� ��� "�����8� � +���� ,��,������ ������� ��� �����
�
����� ��� ��#� ������ ������#� 
����
"
��� 
�� ��� ������
�#� !%�
���
�����
��� ,��%���� ���� 	���� ,�
��
�
��� 
����
"
��� �#� ��%���
%�����
�
��8�

+����
�����������������	�������������������#��"��������
�,����/�	
%�	���4�

§� �����	�����7
���A0;;;�
§� ������
�#����
%��������A9=;;�
§� ���"�# �
,,
��I����"���
����
����A9;;;�
§� ��
������
���
����@�
,�����A=;;�
§� .�,��$����������,����I�,����,�%���A=;;;�
§� �@�
,�����"���%�����
�#�����A9;;;�
§� ���$
�
���"���#�����,��,���AB;;;�
§� .�,��$����������,���
%�"���,����A=;;;�

� ���!�����"����

.�����,��������@����
������
���/�.��,�%������������	���$
��������
�����	����� 	��� �� �#,�� �"� 
�$
�
���� 
��� ���� %����
���� �� ��
@���
���%���� ���� %����� ��� ����� ��� ����� 
����8� � ."� ����� 
����� 	����
������� ���� ��%�$����� �#� ,��
%�/� ��������	����� %����� ���
���	
��
����
�
��� ��� ,��,���#� 	
�� 
��� �	���8� � +�� ���� �"� �����	�����
������� ��� ��� $��#� ��������� ��� 
�� 	��� �E,���
$�/� ���� 
�� ������
	���������	�����	����������������
%������$���
�
�������"�%��	���

�

9



%����/�
��,��$���������������"������������8�

��  ����#���������������

������
�#����
%���������	������
���"����������������������%���"�
%�����
%��
���
������������8��+����
��������������������
�����	���
���	
��%���%
��������������������
���/�����	���
���	
��
��� �
�#� ����%
�6�� ,����
��� ��,�������� ��� ������
��� ���
,���
��
���� ��@�
���� ��� 
������� ��� ������8� � ��%��
���� %�������#�
��
���%���
������"������
%��������� 
�%�������������"�
��"���"���/�
"����E��,�������������'���
������������8�

���$�#%������&'��&�$�����&���&����

+��F���"�# �
,,
��6�����F�������"���
��6��
����	����������������
��
��������"������	������������"������������
�������������%
��
	��� ����#/� �����������������$����� "�������#8� � .��	��� ���	�����"�
�����
����������""
%�������
����
"#�������������@�
��������
����
���� 	��� ��� ,��%���/� 	
%� ��� ��������� 
�� ����� �"� ��� "�����
��
�����"���$��8�

���������������&��(��� ����

�
�� ������� ��� ��� ,��%���� �"� ���
�
����� ��
��� ���
���
���
�@�
,����/���,��$
������������ 
����
"
������������������������
,��%���"���1����
�
�����,
�%����"��@�
,����8���

������$��(��� ����

!���%
�
��� 
�� ��
��� �	�
���� ������
��� �� ,���� �"� �@�
,����� ��
���
��$���,��� 
�� ������������	������������� 
�� ���%����������������
����/� ��� ����� ��
��������� ����%
��� ��� ����� $��#� �
�
����
������� ,��,�����8� � &""
%���� 	���� ��
��� �	�
�
��� ��%
�
���� "���
,��%��
��� ��������	
�� ������������
�������������%
��� "���
������� $����� "��� ����#8� � ��
��������� ��������� 	���� 
��
�
�%���
��� 	
�� ����%
������ ������ 	���� ��� ������ ��� �@�
,����/�
������,����%���������������%%����	�����������$���,��8�

���)������$���#���&���������

+����
�������������������,����������
����������"�����������
���� #����� ,��,��� 	���
��� �������� ��� ��� ��%���� )���� 3�����
���
�
��� ��#� ��� ��� "�������� ������8� � ��	� ���� ��� 3����� ���
��$���,��������
���������	���#�	���������������
����"��	���/�
��������	
�� ��� �""��� ��������	
������� ������/� 
�� 	��� �E,�%����
�����,���
���	�������������
����������"��������������%�
$
�
����,�
��������
��8�

 ���)� ��������$������*�+����,������������������

��
��������� &""
%���� ��� ����� 	���
��� %�����#� 	
�� �
�#�
���$
%�������'
�	�#�� .��,�%�������� 
����
"#��������"�,�
��
�#�����
��� ��E
�
��� ��� ���� �"� ��� ������ ������� �"� "���
��� ����%����8��
��������������������#������"�������"���
�,��$�����/����������
����
����%���
����	������
���	�������,8�

�
�� ������� ��� ������ ���� �����%���� ���
��%
��� ���$
���/� "���
�E��,��� ������ ������� ����
������ ���� ��������/� �
�#� ���$
%���

10



���������#�����������
��������	���� ��� 
�,��$�� ����������/� "���
�E��,��� ���"
��������� �������,��$
����#������%��%����/����� ���
��,��%������ �"� ������ ���� ������ ���� ��� %���� ��� ��� ���� �"�
��
���
"�8��+��	�����%���������
,������$
%������������������������
,��
�
$�� 
�,�%�� ��� ��
��������� ����%
�� ��� ��� 
�� ���
%�����
�#8���

���
����
�%���
��/����"����	
���,�
����	������
���4�

§� >��
������@���
���	���	����,,��
���	
�� ������� ��� ���
������7�#��'������
���������	��������
����,��%����%�
���
������������%�����6������""�%�
$��#���
���
���8��>��
������
"���� ���� ���������������������������,��������%%���
���/�
�������
��	�����������
�������,���$�����
�������"�# �
,,
��8��
.�� ���,����� ��� ����� %�������/� �������� ��*�����
� �"�
������7�#��'�������$
���� ������� ��� �
�������
���������
	���� 
��������/� ����� ��� ����� �� ���� �"� 
������ ��
���/�

�%���
��������"�"
�����"��#8� ����������������������������
�
�� �,,���%� ��� ���� ����� ����� 
�� ������������ ��"����
���� 
�� 	��� �%���	������� ���� ��� �
�� ��%�������� ��� ����
�����,��"�%�8�

§� �
�� ������� ��� ��� %�����
�#� ���
%�� ������/� ���
������
������	������
%���	������
�������,,���������������	��
	����� ��� ���,���
���� "��� ���,
��� ��� ������� �,� ��� ����8��
+�� ��
��������� �������� ��$
���� ���� �""
%���� 	����
	���
���	
��%�����������%����� �������%
������	
�������
,�������� ��� 
����
"#� ��%��
���� "��� ��� ������� ���� ��� ������
	�� 	����� ��� ���,���
���� "��� ���,
��� ���� �,� ��� ����8��
���
������%
���	����������������������������������/�����
��
	����,���������#�	��������
����������#����%�
���
������
��$���
������&��������
%������%�
%��%��������
��8�

+����
�������������������$
������������������,�����	�����
�,,���� ��� �$��#� "������ ������� "��� �
�� ��
��������� ����%
��
������	
����"
���%
������������8��+��	�#�
��	
%�"�������������
����%������
��#�������������������""�,��%���/�������	�"
���%
���
,��%������"������"����������%��
����"�"�����	������
���	�������,8��
+���E,���
������"�"������#������
�������������%
��	��������
�,������������,�����������,�"����%���
�#8�

<8� &,�������
��� ����������$�������

.�� ���,����� ��� @����
���� ��
���/� ��� ���
��� ���
�����
���$���,��������$
�������4�
�

§� �� ��,� ��	
��� 	
%� ������ 	���� ��
��� ��� ��� ���,����
	�������%���� 
�%��,�����
�������� 
��	��� "���� ������
���
��������,�
������
"
%��
����"���%�������"����%
������,�������
��������
�
����"������,�
���	���������������,������	�#��"�
��	
��� 	��� 	��� ���
��� ,��%�8� � +���� 	���� ���� �,�%
"
%�
�
���%����� "��� ���,�
��� ��%����� ��� ����%
�� 	��� ���� ���
�����
�#���
��
�����������/������������%
��	������#
������
�����$���,���������
������8�

§� +���� 	���� ���#� �������� 	#� ����� ������ 	���� ���� #���
���,���/�"����E��,���������,�������������
�����/������������
	���%�������#�������%���8�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

11



§� +�� ����%
�� ����� ���� ��� ����� �%���� ��� �������
��$���,���� ���
$��� �����/� �	�$��� 
�� 	��� "���� ����	���
���
�""�%�
$��#� 	
�� ��$���,���� 	��� �� ������� 	�#� �"� �%
�$
���
���%����/� ��,�%
���#� 	
�� ��$���,���� "���
��� ��� �����
"
���%
����
""
%���
�������������%
�����,������8�

§� .�"�����
���������������,���
��������������%
��	����
���
���,��$
����#������������""
%����	������$
�	
������	�#�
��
	
%� ��� 
�"�����
��� 	��� ,��������8� � +�� ��
�� �
""
%���#�
"�%���	��� "
��
��� ��� ������%�� ��� ,���
�� ��� ,����� �$��#�
�
��� ��#�	�����,�����/� ���� 
��	����,��� ���� �
��	�����
�������������
����������"�����8��.��	����%���	�����������
�������� �,������ 	���� ��@������� ���� ��� ���
��� ���
�����
���$���,������ ������� ��� ��
��� �������� �,������ ��� ���
��
��������� ����%
������
���8� � +�� ,����� 	���� ,���
%�
��%�����������%��������,���
��������������%
��	����
���
���� ��� %�����
�#� ���� ,��
�� %���%
��� 	���
���� 	����
��@�
���8�

.��	����%���	����������4�

§� ��������������� ��%���"� %�����
%��
��� 
�� �����
��� ��� �
��

�������������
��	���
�,����������
����
"#���,�
����"�%����%��

�� ��� %�����
�#� ��� ���� ��� 
�"�����
��� %����� ���
%�����
%������""�%�
$��#8���

§� !� %������� ��,� �"� ������ 
�� '��,���� 	����� ��� 	��%���/�
��,�%
���#� "��� �������%#� ���$
%��/� ��� ������
��� ��$
���
���
�#�������"������
��������$
�����#�����	�������������
������
#��� �E
��8� � +�� ���
��� ���
����� ���$���,������ ������� ���
��$
��� ���
����������	� �������
������,� ���� 
��,����%���
�����,�������$��#�0��������#�&-'8�

��	���
�

��
��������������������,��$
������&-'���,�������������
"
������$
%�������������������
�8�����
������
��������$���,���������
,��$
��������,����'��,�������
������%
������������������
�8�

+�����
������
��������$���,�����������
����,��������������
���,�
������������
�������������%
������������������
�8�

���*$�����-�.���#�

�
���������������������������(��"
�����
����#�	�����
���������
%�����/�����%
������
���������$
���� ����	
���� ���%������� �
����#�
��
��
��� 	����� �$�������#� ��� �����
���/� ��� �
����#� 	����� ���

�%��,�������
�������(��"
�����%���8�

-���������������*��/�����&�����������

3����	
��� %��%����� ��
���� �#� ���
�����/� �	�� ��	� �
����� �
��� ���
�����
������������ ���'���
������������/������""
%������	����
�$���
���� �����	���� ������ �
��� 
�� ��� ����8� � >��
������ ������� ����
����� 	��� ���� ������ %�,�%
�#� ��� %�,�� 	
�� ����
�� �$��� ���
	������8�����%
���������	
��������� ��������%�� ����
�#����$
%���
����
�%�������������������,�#
��8�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�+�I����

�

�+�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���

12



����!��,������01�

.�� 	��� ������ ���� 	���� ���#����� >���� 
�� ��,,����� ��� 
������%��
	
�����!9=/����
��������������������������	�����"�����������
#���/� ���� ��� ��%��
��� ��� ��%���� ���������8� � ����� �������
��$
���������������%����#�����	
���""
%����������
����
��
�����
�����������
�����#�����C��%�
���	�������%����������������8��&-'�
��� ��%��������� �
""
%���
��� ��� 
�� ��� ���� ����� ��� ��%� ����� ���
���
%
,����/� ����� ����� 	��� �� $������ %���
������ ��� "
�
�� ���
�������������%�������"� ��� %������,���������8� ������������� %�����
���� ��#� �	� @�
%��#� ���� ��#� ����� ,��%�/� ���� 	
���� ��� ����%
��
	��� ���� �,,#� 	
�� ��� �
����
��� �����	��� ��� ��������
$�� ��� ���
����%
���
�������$�����AB;;/;;;���@�
�������������	����8��

9;8���E������
��� +�� ��
����� ��$
���� ���� ��� ��E�� ����
��� �"� ��� &������ 	
��
'��,���� ��
��������� ����%
�� 	����� ����� ,��%�� ��� +�����#/�
:1����%�:;99����&�����������$
�����%���8�

�

�
������&�����������2314� 3�

�

13



This page is intentionally left blank

14


	Agenda
	CENSUS INFORMATION
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting

